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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Debora Stevenson [Debora.Stevenson@hdsoftware. net]
Sent; Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:4¢ AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Officer Address change- Document # N08000010460
Impeortance: High

To whom it may concern,

In our request we asked to change the address of the Officer Giuma, Lourdes . to PO Box 51009, Jacksonville, FL 32240
and not the company mailing address. :

Please change Giuma, Lourdes L address only.

Company mailing address needs to be 2685 Executive Park Dr. Suite 8
Woeston, FL 33331

Thank you for your attention on this matter!

From: Debora Stevenson

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 10:59 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Officer Address change- Document # NO8000010460
Importance: High

HDS Foundation Inc, FEIN: 264487320 would like to request a change of address for Officer
Giuma, Lourdes L.

New address: -

PO Box 51009

Jacksonville, FL 32240

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank youl

Debora Stevenson

debora.stevenson@hdsoftware.net
Office: (954) 217 9597 ext 215

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print cr rely
on this email's content. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the
email and any attachments from your system.

HDS has made strenuous efforts to ensure that emails and any attachments generated by its staff are free from viruses.
However, it cannot accept any responsibility for any viruses which may occur as a result of transmission. We strongly
recommend you scan all attachments.
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